
1

Bohlin Hannes

From: Aleš Jandík <jandik@optixs.cz>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 16:51
To: Bohlin Hannes
Subject: Re: Fw: RE: sCMOS

Dear Bohlin, 

two options, chiller or recirculator. With recirculator you cant go bellow ambient temperature with cooling 
water. 

Recirculator EXT-440                       650,- Euro 

- this is usually more that  OK for Zyla (if ambient temperature is not too high), but Im not sure if it will 
handle two cameras. Especial when both will run at or close to max. speed 

Chiller Oasis 160                            3.350,- Euro 

http://www.andor.com/accessories/chillers-recirculators 

Shipment: 55,- Euro. Prices are without VAT. 

Best regards 

Ales 

 
Dne 21.05.2018 v 12:15 Bohlin Hannes napsal(a): 

Hi Ales, 
We need some type of water chiller/recirculator to use with the Zyla cameras we bought 
from you (it needs to be able to provide cooling for both cameras at the same time). If you 
have something like that, could you please send me a quote? 
Thank you 
Hannes  
  
From: Bohlin Hannes  
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:06 
To: Aleš Jandík <jandik@optixs.cz> 
Subject: RE: Fw: RE: sCMOS 
  
Thank you! 
  

From: Aleš Jandík [mailto:jandik@optixs.cz]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 09:24 AM 
To: Bohlin Hannes <Hannes.Bohlin@eli-beams.eu> 
Subject: Re: Fw: RE: sCMOS 
  

Dear Hannes, 

hannes.bohlin
Highlight


